

I am replying as Julie is out of the office. I am also copying in Andrew Johnson who seems to have been missed off your earlier email.

No, this is not a public consultation and will not be published on the Welsh Government's website. At present we are only obliged to consult with those bodies which have special knowledge of, or interest in, buildings of architectural or historic interest. In this instance we only intend to consult with the RCAHMS, the local authority and the owner. We have also informed the Leader of the Council and the campaign group about the consultation as a matter of courtesy.

Matthew

Matthew Coward

Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations Manager.

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Plas Carew

Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed

Parc Nantgarw

Caerdydd / Cardiff

CF15 7QQ

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, digwyddiadau a chynigion arbennig Cadw <http://bit.ly/NhfxHW>

Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events and special offers <http://bit.ly/T4vO2n>

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:

[www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk](http://www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk) | [www.cadw.wales.gov.uk](http://www.cadw.wales.gov.uk)

[www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911](https://www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911)

[www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales](https://www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales) [www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru](https://www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru)

[www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales](https://www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales) [www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales](https://www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales)

**From:** PS Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure [<mailto:PS.CabSecEconandI@gov.wales>]

**Sent:** 07 June 2016 11:16

**To:** PS Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure; Clark, Kate (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

**Cc:** Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

**Subject:** FW: Grove Park School in Wrexham

Julie

With regards to the below grateful if you could provide further clarification re the process for this please. Is the consultation referred to published on the WG website for example and is it therefore in the public domain?

Andrew, to be aware. I understand there may be reference to this consultation re possible listing of Grove Park School on social media. The Minister would like this to be handled proactively please.

Much appreciated

Senior Private Secretary to Ken Skates AM/Uwch Ysgrifennydd Preifat i Ken Skates AC  
Cabinet Secretary for Economy & Infrastructure/Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros yr Economi a'r Seilwaith

**From:** Julie Osmond (Cadw)

**Sent:** 26 May 2016 13:43

**To:** PS Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure; Clark, Kate (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

**Cc:** Hughes, Gwilym (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

**Subject:** RE: Grove Park School in Wrexham

Janine

Thank you for confirming that the Minister is minded to list the school.

In line with our usual practice, we will now consult with the owner, the local planning authority and the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historic Monuments of Wales (RCAHMW) for a period of 28 days seeking their views on the proposed listing.

We will provide the Minister with formal advice once the consultation has concluded.

Regards

Julie

Julie Osmond

Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service  
(Cadw)

Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government